
 

 

 

Additional Funding Request 
  

VA050 CSS 27405   WO# 12922   Asset# NA 

Description of 
Repairs Open three doors (5-6 locks) Rekey 5 and replace 2 locks 

Diagnosis: Initial 
Work Order  

Need keys made for three doors, two in the supply cage area and one in the gym 
area that is believed to be a mechanical room. We currently don't have any keys to 
these doors. HVAC project is about to start and we can't get into mechanical room 
reason for making it URGENT. 

Diagnostic Fee 
 
$ 
 

Additional Labor 
Cost to Perform 
Repairs 

 
$ 360 
 
Labor $ 275 and $85.00 Trip charge 
  

Additional Cost  

  
$ 240 
 

Locks 2 $240.00  $240.00 
 
 
  

Total Cost of 
Repair $ 600.00 

 



1

Tina Lee

From: Bob Buckley <cekuritysmith@cs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: CSS 27405 WO 12922 VA050

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Estimate to Open Three Doors (Five  to Six Locks), Rekey Five and Replace two locks. 
 
Estimate 
 
     Qty.                  Description 
       3                 Open Doors                     $150.00 
       5                 Rekey Locks                      125.00 
       1                 Deadbolt                              40.00 
       1               Grade 1 Knob Lock             200.00        
       1               Service Trip                           85.00 
                                                    Total      $600.00      
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please email me or call (804) 704-7395.   
 
PS: There has been no initial trip. Capt. Friend supplied me pictures of the doors and locks. 
















